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Mr. Speaker: Is he referring to an 
:ndividual case? 

Shri p. C. Borooah: No.1 am ask-
ing generally. 

Shri T. N. Singh: could no~ 
"..mderstand the question of payment in 
~ 11lS question. 

LabOUr Co-operative Societies on 
Railways 

~ 
~471. J Shri MaD Sinh P. Patel: 

l Shri Vishram Prasad: 

Will the Minister of Railways be 
pleased to refe!' to the reply given to 
Starred Question No. 545 on the 3rd 
OctOlber, 1964 and state: 

(a) whether final decisions have 
SInce been taken regarding the hand-
ing over of contracts of the value of 
less than Rs. 5 lakhs on 1ili.e Railways 
10 the Co-operative Societies formed 
by the Labour: and 

(b) if so, the main features thereof? 

The Minlster of State in the MiDis-
try of Railways (Dr. Ram Subhag 
Singh): (a) and (b). The minute. of 
the meeting between vhe represen-
tatives of the Ministries of the Rail-
ways and that of Commtmity Develop-
ment and Co-operation held Oll 
12-8-1964, have since been finalised. 

The Labour Co-operative Societies 
of actual workers are eligible to be 
entrusted with earthwork contracts 
upto a limit of Rs. 5 lakhs and other 
simple works of small magnitude 
relating to amenity works, staff 
quarters, maintenance works, etc. The 
Labour Co-ope ramie Societies of 
actual workers !have, however, to 
tender along with other contractors 
and they are not eligible for anv pre-
ference in that respect. . 

Shri Man Sinh P. Patel: Is the 
Minister aware that for such labour 
ro-operatives in the CPWD or in. the 
State PWD departments, speical con-
cession of 5 per cent is allowed? 

Dr. Ram Subhag Singh: Yee, Sir. 
We are aware of all these things. 

Shri Man Sinh P. Patel: Would Gov-
ernment continUe the same· system ot 
getting tenders for the stalls at the 
different stations" 

Dr. Ram Subhag Singh: We are 
going to give preference to the co-
operatives. but the preference will be 
according to the decision that we took 
on 12th August, 1964 in thf meeting 
with the Ministry of Community 
Development and Co-operation. 

Shri Lahri Singh: Before the' con-
contract is given to such co-operative 
societies, may I know whether it is 
ascertained that the society is formed 
of genuine labourers? . 

Dr. Ram Subhag Singh: Tha~ is our 
point, becausue ..... e are not going to 
give it to any persons who are not 
genuine labourers. Our intention is 
that the co-operative must be of 
labourers. 
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Sbri Kama Cbandra. MaUiek: May I 
:=ow the number of labour co-
)perative Societies functionin:; in the 
:~ailways at present? 

Dr. Ram Subhag SiDP: I ,-equiN 
olotice because a target has been laid 
down. We want verdors' co-operatives 
",ust have at least 25 workers. Labour 
contract societies for ihandling goo&' 
and parcels should have about 100 
workers; labour societies for hand-
ling coal etc., should have at l"ast 50 
workers; labour contract and construc-
tion societies for execution of work 
should have at least 50 workers. As 
the different zonal railways are 
handling these detailed programmes. 
I will give this information after as-
certaining the information from them. 
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Travel Conc~ons 

+ 
*47" J Shri Ram Sewak: ... L Shri p. G. Sen: 
Will the Minister of Railway, be 

pleased to state: 
(a) whether it is a fact that the 

Railway Board has announced travel 
concessions tv participants in ihe 
different national meets to be held at 
different centres ,between 'iovember 
this year and January 1965; and 

(b) if so. which are these n3.tional 
meets? 

The Minister of State in the Minis-
try of RaIlways (Dr. Ram Subhar 
SiDP): (aj Yes, Sir. 

(b) A statement is placed on the 
Table of the House. [Placed in Lib-
rary. See No. LT-3602/64j. 

Sbri Ram Sewak: What is the 
quantum of the concession offered to 
these institutions? 

Dr. Ram Subhar Sinrh: The nature 
of the concession was: firsl das. 
traver on payment of second dass 
mail fare; second class travel on pay-
ment Of third class mail far". and 
third class travel on payment of half 
third class mail fare; in the case of 
conferences return tickets are issued 
on payment of single fare. 

Shri Ram Sewak: May I know what 
are the other institutions which have 
applied· for such concessions and 
which haVe been refused? 

Dr. Ram Subhag Singh: will 
place a list of organisations. Those 
who have been granted, their num-
ber is 56. Those who had been re-
fused are about 13; I will place the 
list on the Table. 
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